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California” 
 

Addendum No. 1 
To the Request for Qualifications (RFQ) 

 
CalRecycle is issuing Addendum No. 1 to provide the following information. 

1. Attached is a list of all businesses who have expressed an interest in the contract to 
date (Attachment 1). 

 
 

1. No revisions have been made to the RFQ within the electronic bid system.  
 

https://sb.cityinnovate.com/teams/calrecycle?challenge_id=16258 
 
 

2. The following questions were received during the Questions and Answers period. 

   

Q 1 May the project experience be provided in an alternate format so long as all of 
the required information is provided? 

A 1 No. The Proposers must follow the format of the documents in the RFQ.  
Supporting documentation may be included with each submittal upload. 

Q 2 If proposing on both Northern California and Southern California, may the same 
personnel be proposed for Northern California contract as Southern 
California contract? 

A 2 Yes. The same personnel can be proposed for DRR25033 Landfill, Disposal 
Site, and Waste Tire Site Remediation Northern California and for DRR25034 
Landfill, Disposal Site, and Waste Tire Site Remediation Southern California. 
However, the same Contractor cannot be awarded for both contracts.  

Q 3 If a contractor proposes a subcontractor who is going to perform <10% of the 
work, are we required to provide qualifications for that subcontractor? 

A 3 Yes, qualifications need to be provided for Subcontractors, referenced in 2.16 
Subcontractors. Additionally, as stated 3.15 Statement of Qualifications, 



 

1001 I Street, Sacramento, CA 95814  P.O. Box 4025, Sacramento, CA 95812 
www.CalRecycle.ca.gov  (916) 322-4027 

 
 
All other terms, conditions, and requirements of this RFQ will remain the same. 
 
If you have any questions relating to this solicitation process, please contact me by e-mail at 
contracts@calrecycle.ca.gov.  

Sincerely, 

 

Melissa Atencio 

Contract Analyst, Administrative Services Branch 

Partners/Subcontractors: The variety of work may require resources beyond 
the capabilities of some firms. If other firms are proposed as partners or 
subcontractors, the experience of those firms, in addition to the experience of 
the prime firm, shall be indicated on the appropriate forms in the SOQ. All 
experience documented on the forms shall be clearly marked to show which 
firm was responsible for the specific work. 

Q 4 Will CalRecycle accept a letter from the bank with the required information 
without notarization? 

A 4 No. As stated in Attachment 1, the Statement of Qualifications Questionnaire, 
under 3. Financial Information, firms are required to submit a notarized written 
statement from their financial institution(s) on letterhead stating the following 
information:  

A. Name of Company;  

B. Date account(s) were opened;  

C. Line of credit?  Yes or No  

D. Does the company keep a well-balanced financial position at the 
bank? Yes or No 



     Attachment 1 

Interested Parties Listing for RFP(S) DRR25034 
 

CalRecycle has not confirmed the certification status of firms who have identified themselves as CA Certified Small Business (SB) or 
Disabled Veterans Business Enterprise (DVBE). 

 

Contact 
Name E-Mail Company Address 

Business Description 

SB DVBE

Interested 
as Prime 

Interested 
as 

Subcontra
ctor 

Sacha 
Opperma

n 
sacha.opperman
@errg.com 

Engineering/Re
mediation 
Resources 
Group, Inc. 

4585 Pacheco Blvd, 
Suite 200 

Martinez, California 
94553 

 
None Provided No No Yes No 

Jorge 
Becerra 

estimating@sukut
.com 

Sukut 
Construction, 

LLC 

4010 W. Chandler 
Avenue 

Santa Ana, California 
92704 None Provided No No Yes No 

Alec 
Parker 

info@aptenviro.c
om 

Alpha Petroleum 
Transport, Inc. 

II 

PO Box 77536 

Corona, California 
92877 

Alpha Petroleum Transport is 
a full-service environmental 
management company that 
owns its own fleet of trucks 

and is experienced in 
emergency response and 

remediation. This work 
includes but is not limited to 

Phase I, II, and III operations. 
More information can be 

found on our website: 
Yes No Yes Yes 
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Contact 
Name E-Mail Company Address 

Business Description 

SB DVBE

Interested 
as Prime 

Interested 
as 

Subcontra
ctor 

https://alphapetroleuminc.co
m/ 
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